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July 17, 2024

Mr. Carlos Lofstedt
NovoaGlobal, Inc.

8018 Sunport Drive, Suite 203
Orlando, Florida 32809

Dear Mr. Lofstedt,

This approves your most recent submission of NovoaGlobal red light running
camera standard details and design calculations for use on State Roads. This approval
is for structure installations in conformance with:

e “Pad and Pier Foundation Calculation for Red Light Camera” signed and sealed
by Patrick M. McKee, PE on February 10, 2023; and

e “Red Light Safety System Structural Support Florida” signed and sealed by
Patrick M. McKee, PE on February 10, 2023.

This approval does not include, nor is it an endorsement of any NovoaGlobal red
light running camera equipment.

If you have any questions, please contact Derek Vollmer at (850) 921-7371
Sincerely,

Doel Vpllro

Derek Volimer, P.E.
Traffic Engineering Research Lab Manager
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